
 
 
 
 
 

Sagaris Corp. 
1847 N University Dr. 

 Coral Springs, Fl 33071 
954.688.3407 

office@sagariscorp.com 

 
January 8th, 2015 
 
 
City of Hollywood 
2600 Hollywood Blvd. 
Hollywood, Fl 33022 
 
Subject: Option 2 – Concrete Masonry Unit/Block Wall Discount 

Pembroke Road Wall Replacement 
From S. 27th Avenue to S. 2nd Avenue 
Project Bid # EN 14-014a  

 
Attention:  Mrs. Clarissa Ip, P.E.  
 
 
Mrs. Ip, 
 
Pursuant to our telephone conversation, Sagaris Corp. agrees to provide a discount for 
Option 2 of the Pembroke Road Wall Replacement Bid. 
 
For Line Item 5 of Option 2, we hereby propose a unit cost reduction of $12.50, resulting 
in a unit price of $84.50 per linear foot for the construction of block wall.  This discount 
will provide a total of $15,012.50 in project cost savings which will benefit the City of 
Hollywood and its residents.    The base bid amount for #EN-14-014a will decrease to 
$184,145.00 from $199,457.50. 
 
We appreciate your time and look forward to doing business with you.. 
 
 
Regards,  
 
Sagaris Corp. 
 
 
 
 
Steven Fouladi 
Qualifier / Project Manager 
License No. CGC1520899 
 


